Q&A #’s 

	Q&A#
	Document
	Recommended Change/Question or Comment
	Answer/Explanation
	Incorporated?

Yes or No

Where?

	1
	N/A
	Is there an incumbent contractor performing the functions described in the solicitation?
	Yes.  The incumbent contractor is Gemini Industries, Inc., Billerica, MA
	NO

	2
	N/A
	Was there an on-site visit for contractors or a pre-bid conference?
	Not yet.  A site visit is scheduled for 8 September 2003.  Information provided at:

http://www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil
Click on “Business Opportunities”

Then select the link “Information Management Services”
	NO

	3
	RFQ


	Why would more than one Wage Determination be considered applicable to this opportunity?
	There are several equivalent rates for Federal Hires; therefore several wage determinations also apply.  See 52.212-5 and 52.222-42 Insert added that includes several labor categories.
	YES

	4
	PWS
	Appendix has tabs for Rental Equipment and Vehicles, however both sheets contain no information.  Is this intentional?
	Administration error.  Both pages have been deleted.
	YES

	5
	PWS
	Appendix indicates organizations covered by support agreement; however, there are no details provided as to what services are provided to them.  Please clarify.
	Any service described in the PWS can be provided to support agreement holders.  The support provided previously is included in the estimated workload.
	NO

	6
	PWS


	Postage -  There should be a statement somewhere that all postage and FedEx and other costs for official mail will be paid by Government.


	The following has been added to Paragraph 1.2.6.2: All postage expenditures contained in this report will be paid by the government.
	YES

	7
	PWS
	Equipment/Supplies - There is no mention of who provides supplies for the equipment listed in Appendix 2.  Who provides toner for printers, Xerox, fax, etc.?  Who provides disks, paper, tape, drinking water, etc.?  The contractor or the Government?  Should be clearly stated in PWS to ensure that there is no disagreement after the contract award.


	Other than noted in the updated GFP list, the contractor shall provide all items.

(See Sections 3 and 4 of PWS)
	YES

	8
	PWS
	Vehicles  - Vehicles for pick up of mail and distribution of mail are not included in the PWS or its appendices.  Is the contractor required to provide, maintain and fuel these vehicles?


	Other than those items listed in the GFP list, the contractor shall provide all items not listed as government provided.  (See Sections 3 and 4 of PWS).
	NO

	9
	PWS
	Responsible for maintaining equip - The Government has provided a listing in Appendix 2 of Government provided equipment, but does not state who is responsible for maintaining the equipment in operating condition nor does it state what happens if equipment is no longer usable.  Who is responsible for replacing and maintaining the equipment?


	The government property clause defines responsibilities of each party (government/contractor).
	NO

	10


	PWS
	Hours - PWS Paragraph 1.2.5.3 Current hours require that customer service be provided 1600 to 1800 hours, is the requirement being replaced by 1430-1630?


	YES
	NO

	11
	PWS
	Damaged glass - PWS Paragraph 1.2.5.4 Is the contractor required to purchase and pay for the damaged glass, etc.?


	Paragraph 1.2.5.4. has been changed to delete the maintenance requirement to the PSC Boxes; however  the contractor shall inspect all PSC boxes and notify the government of any deficiencies 
	YES

	12
	PWS
	Miscellaneous support - PWS Paragraph 1.2.6 What does this mean?  What kind of miscellaneous support?


	Paragraph 1.2.6 has been clarified.  
	YES

	13
	PWS
	Degree of customer cleaning - PWS Paragraph 1.2.6.3.1 Please state who is responsible for maintaining the facility clear of dust as a result of less than satisfactory operation of the system?  PWS Paragraph 1.2.6.3.4 Please explain to what degree the customer cleans out the facility?


	Paragraph 1.2.63.4 has been changed as follows:  The customer will be responsible for removing all material not destroyed from the facility and cleaning the facility after use and ensure it is in the same state as originally found.  The contractor will be responsible to inspect the facility before the customer departs.  However any remaining residue (future settling) is the responsibility of the contractor


	YES

	14
	PWS
	Telephone charges - PWS Paragraph 3.1 Please explain whether or not the contractor is responsible for the cost of telephone for long distance official calls?


	Paragraph 3.1 will be modified. To reflect that any calls that are not “official business” will be paid by the contractor.  
	YES

	15
	PWS/RFQ
	If contract award is anticipated for 1 October, when will work actually start?
	The following has been added to the RFQ:

CLIN 0001 – Transition Period – 1 month

The following has been added to the PWS:

1.0. TRANSITION PERIOD.  During this period, the contractor shall familiarize themselves with the day to day work currently being performed by the incumbent contractor.  This may also include, but is not limited to, obtaining security clearances, scheduling and/or fulfilling training requirements, obtaining base identification cards and vehicle passes.  The contractor shall not impede the existing contract requirements of the incumbent contractor.  

1.0.1. PHASE-OUT.  In the event a follow-on contract is awarded to other than the incumbent, the incumbent contractor shall cooperate to the extent required to permit an orderly transition to the successful contractor.  The incumbent shall participate in a transition period described above in Paragraph 1.0.  During the phase-out period the incumbent shall be fully responsible for transitioning all government owned records to the successful contractor.


	YES

	16  
	PWS/RFQ
	Will any of the contractor  personnel be required to hold security clearances?  If so, at what level?
	See PWS Paragraph 1.2.  BASE INFORMATION TRANSFER CENTER (BITC) GENERAL.  The contractor shall provide services for receiving and picking up, processing, distributing, and dispatching official mail, for all base-supported activities, including government offices located at MITRE Corporation (Bedford, MA), in accordance with DoD 4525.8M Dec 01 – Chapters 2, 3 and 4, Official Mail Manual, [United States Postal Service (USPS) Domestic Mail Manual], DoD 5200.1-R (Classified Documents, Chapter 7, Accountable Mail), AFI 31-401, AFI 37-129 and DOD 4525-6M, Volume II.  (All personnel performing these tasks shall possess a SECRET security clearance IAW security requirements in paragraph 1.2.3 of this PWS).  

See PWS Paragraph 1.1.5.  Staff Assistance Visits (SAVs).  The contractor shall ensure all offices of record receive a Staff Assistance Visit (SAV) every 24 months within 30 calendar days of the due date indicated in RIMS.  The contractor shall review records, regardless of media, both unclassified and classified  (CONFIDENTIAL/SECRET), to ensure they are being maintained and disposed of in accordance with AFMAN 37-139.  The contractor shall prepare a written report within 14 days after visit, addressed to the applicable Commander/Director of the organization and the Functional Area Records Manager (FARM), containing analysis of findings with recommendations for corrective action in accordance with the CDRL.

See PWS Paragraph 4.1.  CLASSIFIED MATERIAL.  The contractor shall comply with all security requirements in accordance with DD Form 254 (DoD Contract Security Classification Specification).  
NOTE:  DD 254 – Secret
	NO


